

for cause, after written notice of the charges against him and an opportunity to be heard publicly thereon.

Approved April 22, 1971.

---

## CHAPTER 149—S.F.No.564

*An act relating to county operated radio broadcasting stations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 373.041, Subdivisions 1 and 2.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 373.041, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**373.041 COUNTIES; COUNTY OPERATED BROADCASTING STATIONS.** Subdivision 1. **STATION AND MOBILE UNITS UNDER DIRECTION OF SHERIFF.** Any county of this state ~~in which is located a city of the second class~~ is hereby authorized and empowered to establish, construct, equip and maintain a radio broadcasting station, with land-fixed repeater stations and two-way communication mobile units as may be necessary, to be used for ~~police~~ public safety purposes only under the direction of the sheriff, and to acquire land by gift, purchase or condemnation for use as a site or sites for such station or stations. The county shall exercise its powers under this subdivision in conformance with any statewide plan for a coordinated system of radio communications adopted by the department of public safety after consultation with the professional communications officers representing law enforcement agencies involved in such plan. The department of public safety shall adopt rules or regulations to implement such statewide plan.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 373.041, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **RULES AND REGULATIONS; FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION.** Any county owning and maintaining a broadcasting station under the provision of subdivision 1 may, subject to the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission, extend the facilities thereof to any village or city ~~except cities of the first class,~~ located within the county, and to any adjoining county and any village or city therein, ~~except cities of the first class,~~ upon application of the governing body thereof to the county board

**Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.**

requesting ~~police~~ radio communication and service; provided that all mobile radio equipment and apparatus for two-way communication used for or in connection with such extended service shall be owned, maintained and serviced by the county owning the broadcasting station. Charges for the service extended to counties and municipalities shall be made on a cost sharing basis.

Approved April 22, 1971.

---

### CHAPTER 150—S.F.No.651

*An act relating to barbers; revising the prerequisites to graduation from barber schools; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 154.07.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 154.07, is amended to read:

**154.07 BARBERS; TIME IN SCHOOL.** No school of barbering shall be approved by the board of barber examiners unless it requires, as a prerequisite to admission thereto, ten grades of an approved school or its equivalent, as determined by an examination conducted by the state board of education, which shall issue a certificate that the student has passed the required examination, and unless it requires, as a prerequisite to graduation, a course of instruction of not less than 1,500 hours, to be completed within ~~twelve~~ 15 months, of not more than eight hours in any one working day; such course of instruction to include the following subjects: scientific fundamentals for barbering, hygiene, practical study of the hair, skin, muscles, and nerves, structure of the head, face, and neck, elementary chemistry relating to sterilization and antiseptics; diseases of the skin, hair, glands, massaging and manipulating the muscles of the face and neck, haircutting, shaving, and trimming the beard; bleaching, tinting and dyeing the hair, and the chemical straightening of the hair of males.

In considering the establishment of additional schools in the state, the board of barber examiners shall consider the following:

(a) The total needs for barbers throughout the state;

(b) The number who are being graduated from the barber schools and available for employment throughout the state;

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.